S: (j Medical Reports & Case Studies

Open Access

November 30, 2015

To,
Editorial Coordinator,
Editorial Office — Medical Reports & Case Studies

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Medical Reports & Case Studies
Dear Editorial Coordinator,

I would like to accept the position as an Editorial Board Member for the journal, Medical Reports
& Case Studies, a new periodical in Clinical Medicine, Biomedicine and Allied Life Science Research
and allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Dr Roman Cregg

Designation: Clinical Senior Lecturer

Current Affiliation: UCL, Institute of Neurology
Country: UK

Contact Email: r.cregg@ucl.ac.uk

Contact Number: +44 7957 304 385

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the fields Clinical Medicine,
Biomedicine and Allied Life Science Research. | would like to mention that...............ccocceiiiiiiiiiiiniiiieee
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From: Cregg, Roman [mailto:r.cregg@ucl.ac.uk]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:56 PM

To: Medical Reports & Case Studies <editor.mrcs@omicsonline.org>
Subject: Re: Editorial Board Membership - Medical Reports & Case Studies

Thank you for your contact.

[ am interested but please indicate a potential workload - in hours/week. Approximate. As soon as |
am at my desk - [ will reply in full.

With kind regards,

Dr. Roman Cregg MBBS FRCA FFPMRCA PhD.
Honorary Senior Clinical Lecturer

Division of BRR

Institute of Neurology

UCL

Sent from my iPad mini, apologies for brevity and any misspellings.
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